

SPENCER J. COX
Governor
DEIDRE M. HENDERSON
Lieutenant Governor



MARGARET W. BUSSE
Commissioner

CHRIS PARKER
Division Director

Request for Extension

To: Public Service Commission of Utah

From: Utah Division of Public Utilities

Chris Parker, Director
Brenda Salter, Assistant Director
Abdinasir Abdulle, Utility Technical Consultant Supervisor
Trevor Jones, Utility Technical Consultant

Date: July 7, 2026

Re: **Docket No. 26-035-27**, Rocky Mountain Power's 2025 Annual Cost of Service Study.

Recommendation (Request for Extension)

On June 17, 2026, Rocky Mountain Power (Company) filed its 2025 Annual Cost of Service Study (2025 COSS). On the same day, the Public Service Commission (Commission) issued an action request to the Division of Public Utilities (Division) to review for compliance and make recommendations with a due date of July 16, 2026.

The Division has determined that a proper review of this work requires further time. Accordingly, the Division requests that the Commission extend the due date for its response to September 16, 2026.

cc: Jana Saba, Rocky Mountain Power
Max Backlund, Rocky Mountain Power
Michele Beck, Office of Consumer Service

